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Trupti Dalvi

From: Akshay Sharma
Sent: 30 November 2024 14:31
To: Noel Dias; Parth Gohel; Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Shama Nair; Ashish Nagar; Ajit Yadav; Soni Viswanathan; Nimisha Jadhav; Prakash Mistry; Rajan Desai; Anup Salvi; Ameet.Koomar
Subject: Re: Mumbai T1 B | SHA|  Barista  

Ok from my side. Pls process the payment. 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2024 1:52 PM 
To: Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Mumbai T1 B | SHA| Barista  
  
Hi Akshay, 
  
I have written to you on this that the barista was planned earlier and not now. The payment has to be done for the design done at that time which is still pending since 5 month. Request you to please have this resolve and approve the same to 
proceed. This is not a new location. Please discuss if you have any concern on the same.  
  
Thanks Regards, 
Noel Dias. 
DGM-Brand Development. 

 
  

From: Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 30 November 2024 11:39 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet.Koomar 
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: Mumbai T1 B | SHA| Barista  
  
@Noel Dias fyi 
  
  
Thanks, 
Parth 
  

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 5:19 PM 
To: Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
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<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet.Koomar 
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Mumbai T1 B | SHA| Barista  
  
Dear Parth Sir, 
  

Dear Trupti Dalvi, 

Your requested PR is Rejected by Akshay Sharma on  

Remarks: no barista in MUM T1 

PR Details as below : 

PR Number: Semolina-2425-01030 

  

 
  

From: Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 28 November 2024 17:05 
To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi 
<anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: Re: Mumbai T1 B | SHA| Barista  
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Hi Noel, 
 
It takes 5 working days post entire approval process is completed. As you can see last email from Trupti on 26th November about resubmission of PR. 
 
  
Thanks, 
Parth 
  

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 4:59 PM 
To: Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com>; Soni Viswanathan 
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai 
<rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Mumbai T1 B | SHA| Barista  
  
Dear Parth, 
  
Please update the status of the payment. We need to clear this ASAP.  
  
Thanks Regards, 
Noel Dias. 
DGM-Brand Development. 

 
  

From: Noel Dias  
Sent: 26 November 2024 14:41 
To: Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com>; Soni Viswanathan 
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai 
<rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Mumbai T1 B | SHA| Barista  
Importance: High 
  
Hi Akshay, 
  
The payment for Barista which was planned at Mumbai is still not being done. This unit was planned at the CCD jet location and later was rejected by our team. We will need to pay this amount to the vendor who had designed the unit. Please help in 
getting this cleared at the earliest as brand has been following-up for months now.  
  
Dear Parth, 
  
Please have this cleared at the earliest.   
  
Thanks Regards, 
Noel Dias. 
DGM-Brand Development. 
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From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 November 2024 14:39 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com>; Soni Viswanathan 
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Mumbai T1 B | SHA| Barista  
  
Dear Prakash , 
  
Can you please intervene as vendor is follow up for payment . 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
  
  
  

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 November 2024 14:36 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Parth Gohel 
<parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Mumbai T1 B | SHA| Barista  
  
Dear Prakash ji, 
  

Dear Trupti Dalvi, 

Your requested PR is Rejected by Akshay Sharma on  

Remarks: rejected. No barista planned 

PR Details as below : 

PR Number: Semolina-2425-01030 

PR Description: Interior, MEP and Kitchen Designing 
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From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 October 2024 15:56 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Parth Gohel 
<parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Mumbai T1 B | SHA| Barista  
  

Dear Akshay, 
  
The brand had completed the design for the outlets and submitted the GFC drawing. However, the outlets have since been cancelled, and the brand is now following up on the payment. 
  
Thanks, 
Prakash Mistry 
  
  
From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 October 2024 15:51 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav 
<ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Mumbai T1 B | SHA| Barista  
  

Dear Trupti Dalvi, 

Your requested PR is Rejected by Akshay Sharma on  

Remarks: There is no barista planned in T1B 

PR Details as below : 

PR Number: Semolina-2425-01030 

PR Description: Interior, MEP and Kitchen Designing 

  

From: Trupti Dalvi  
Sent: 17 October 2024 17:14 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav 
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<ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Mumbai T1 B | SHA| Barista  
  
Dear Prakash sir, 
  
PR for designing uploaded on safal –  
  

1 Semolina-2425-01030 17-Oct-2024 Mumbai Airport T1 MUM T1 BARISTA T1B SHA 0.00 Interior, MEP and Kitchen Desi ... 0.00 Trupti Dalvi  InReview Ajit yadav 

  
  

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 17 October 2024 13:22 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav 
<ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Mumbai T1 B | SHA| Barista  
  
Dear Trupti,  
  
Please upload a PR for Barista at Mumbai T1 B SHA of area 195 sqm.  Brand had designed this outlet, and after designing it got cancelled.  
  
  

Barista  T1 B Sha     195 Design    

  

  
  
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry  


